BB - WOO

Van:

Verzonden: dinsdag 13 februari 2024 16:35

Aan: BB - WOO

Onderwerp: Re: Acknowledgement of receipt | Woo 24-02

Thank you very much for your quick response. | can confirm that it relates to the number of
applications of (prospective) master students.

From: BB - WOO <woo@BB.leidenuniv.nl>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:47 PM
To:

Subject: Acknowledgement of receipt | Woo 24-02

Please find attached the acknowledgement of receipt of your Woo-request. Could you please reply to the question
in that letter?

Kind regards,
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Number
Your reference
Subject

Woo 24-02
13 February 2024 (email)
Acknowledgement of receipt

We hereby acknowledge the receipt of your request of 13 February 2024 under the Wet open

overheid (Woo, Open Government Act).

For the avoidance of doubt, we would like to ask you to confirm to us that your request for
information relates to the number of applications of (prospective) master students accepted

Date
Telephone
Contact

Executive Board
Legal Affairs

Rapenburg 70

Postbus 9500
2300 RA LEIDEN

www.leidenuniv.nl
WOO@bb.leidenuniv.nl

13 February 2024

071 52.

and/or denied for the years and programs as mentioned in your request.

Could you please confirm this to us?

Kind regards,






